Hopping Green & Sams

Attorneys and Counselors

Writer's Direct Dial Number
(850) 425-2359

May 9, 2005

BY ELECTRONIC FILING

Blanca Bayo6

Director, Office of the Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

Re:  Docket No. 041393-EI
Notice of Service of Response to White Springs’ First Set of Interrogatories
(Nos. 1-23) and First Request for Production of Documents (Nos. 1-46).

Dear Ms. Bayo:

Please take notice that Progress Energy Florida, Inc. has served its Responses to White
Spring’s First Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 1-23) and First Request for Production of Documents
(Nos. 1-46) in the above docket. The Responses were served by e-mail on May 6, 2005, and by
U.S. Mail on May 7, 2005, to counsel for White Springs listed on the attached certificate of
service. The attached certificate of service corrects and replaces the certificates originally served
with the discovery responses.

By copy of this letter, these responses have been furnished to counsel for the
Commission, Ms. Adrienne Vining.

If you have any questions regarding this notice, please give me a call at 425-2359.

Very truly yours,

Gary V. Perko

GVP/mee
cc: Certificate of Service
Adrienne Vining

Post Gifice Box 6526 Taltahasses, Florida 32314 123 South Calhoun Street (32301) 850.222.7500 850.224.8551 fax www.hgslaw.com



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that true and correct copies of Progress Energy Florida’s (PEF’s)
Response to White Springs’ First Request for Production of Documents (Nos. 1-46) and
First Set of Interrogatories were provided by e-mail on May 6, 2005, and by U.S. Mail,

postage pre-paid, on May 7, 2005, to the following:

James M. Bushee, Esq.

Daniel E. Frank, Esq.

Sutherland Asbill & Brennan LLP
1275 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington DC 2004-2415

Fax: (202) 637-3593

C. Everett Boyd, Esq.

Sutherland Asbill & Brennan LLLP
2282 Killearn Center Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32309-3576

Fax: (850) 894-0030

Karin S. Torain, Esq.

PCS Administration (USA), Inc.
Suite 400

Skokie Boulevard

Northbrook, 1. 60062

Fax: (847) 849-4663

Richard A. Zambo, Esq.

Richard A. Zambo, P.A.

2336 S.E. Ocean Boulevard, # 309
Stuart, Florida 34996

Fax: (772) 232-0205
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